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FLORIDA POWER 5 LIGHT COMPANY

July, 6, 1977
L-77-213

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Don K. Davis, Acting Chief

Operating Reactors Branch 52
Division of Operating Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory'Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

,. Dear Mr. Davis:

Re: St. Lucie Unit 1 III
'ocketNo. 50-335

Reactor Vessel Material Information

g P'

he@

Your letter of May 20, 1977 contained a Request for Information
regarding the Reactor Vessel Material Surveillance Program at
St. Lucie Unit 1. The due date was 60 days after our receipt
of your letter (July 24, 1977).

Our NSSS vendor will be supplying us with the information and
has informed us that it will not be available by July 24. As
a result, we have established October 1, 1977 as a revised due
date for forwarding the information to your office. Please let
us know if you desire, further discussion of the revised due date.

Very truly yours,

Ro'bert E. Uhriq
Vice President

P~~U/MAS/cpc

cc: Nr. Norman C. Moseley, Region II
Robert Lowenstein, Esquire
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